
• • 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS ION 

Capital Cir cle Office Cente r • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
'l'all ahouooo , Fl orid11 3:!399 - 0850 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

I•GEIIDI•: 

MAY 7, 19n 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPO~r~~ CBAYOI 

DI VISION o F COMMUNicATIONs c6\.~;;>.\d, s,:~Qi!c, 
DIVI S ION OF A!llli'I' ING 1o FINANCIAl. ANAJ,YS IS CORAI' EIH 
DIVI S ION OF I.I,:<.:AL. SP.RVI CI•::; 11'1·:/lAI • 1\i.\o'l 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO I'ROV I DE AJ,TF;RNA'I'I VE I.OCAI. 
EXCHANGE SERVICE IN FI.ORIOJI. 

05/1 'J/97 • CQNSINf AOINJ)A · PROPOSED JIG~:NCY ACTION 
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATF. 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Please place t he following alle rnativc l oca l e xchange 
ocrvlce docket on t he consent agenda fo r .opprovai. 

1 . Docket No. t70207-TX; Appl1ca too n for cer t1f1 cate t o 
provide alternative l oca l e xchange communicoti onu 
service by SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS ' INFORMATION 
SYSTEMS . 

Florida Publio Service Commiaaion Certificate No. l!1l 

OOCII'If >; I ' ... I ~rt~ . c t.iE 

0 .. 537 11AY-7~ 




